

Lloydminster Public School Division School Community Council Meeting Minutes

School: Rendell Park Elementary School	Meeting Date: April 19 2024	
Total Number of Persons in Attendance: 12	Next Meeting Date: May 10 2024	

Permanent Members	Present	Absent	Representative Members	Present	Absent		
Ashley Timmerman Colleen Werenka Amy Pierce Erin Tobin Rebecca Haftner Meghan Doering Catherine Stuart Josiah Preuter Lisa Mase	X X X X X	X X X	Heidi Fiedler Sarah Gourlie Kelly Nohnychuk Sheldon Gallagher Laura Ehle Brianna Mabbot Kammy Chocan	x x x x x	X		
Others in Attendance:							

Alison Faber

Principals Report

There will be a flag raising ceremony on Thursday April 25th. There is a new webpage for ordering school merchandise <u>https://topsourceteams.com/collections/rendell-park-school</u> Budgets have been set for the coming school year.

SCC Special Events.

April:

Healthy living Week in April just didn't happen this year due to parent coverage of supervision while teachers took strike action.

May

Staff Appreciation Lunch, Cedar Kabob for the first week of May. The budget has been set for \$1000. Motioned by Amy, seconded by Megan, and all present were in favour. There will be a spring fling dance Tuesday May 7 with 1 free candy bag, glow stick and water per student. The budget has been set at \$500 motioned by Coleen, seconded by Josiah and all present were in favour.

Track and Field Canteen May 24. Barr Colony school will provide roughly 25 students, perhaps 5 per shift, to help run the canteen. Cenovus will provide 6 volunteers between 10:00-2:00 to be in charge of cash and run the BBQ. They will also give us a grant to provide a free lunch for every student. The BBQ can offer hot dogs and maybe hamburgers from 11:00-1:00. Our suggestion is to have group leaders order for kids to ensure everyone gets their free meal, and only 1 free meal. There will also be additional food available for purchase.

June

Grade 5 and 6 farewell dance June 25 after the farewells, starting at 2:00.

Fundraising

Moms Pantry - Was another huge success. We had 213 orders total with a sales total of \$16908.96. We received a cheque for over \$5600!!

Educational Programming Fund

Amount of funds being provided to each classroom? \$100 Deadline and Guidelines? See below.

What is the Educational Programming Fund:

This school year we will support your classroom with a \$100 budget. This year we will require an educational element for approval. Please read all of the guidelines as they have been updated for the current school year. Guidelines are as follows:

- Funding can be used in individual classrooms or combined with other classes.
- All requests must be submitted by the 10th of each month to allow for review at the monthly SCC meeting if not submitted prior to the meeting you may have to wait for the following month to be approved. (Please note we do not have a meeting in December so the deadline would be November 10 if you require funds for December.)
- Once approved, method of purchase for the materials may be discussed with Laura Ehle.
- Last day we will be accepting requests will be May 15, 2024 This date will be held firm for the 2023/2024 school year, so please ensure you apply prior to the deadline so you don't miss out.

We look forward to your submissions and thank you for all that you have done for our students.

Kelsie Lorenz R36 Grade 1 Support the Science of Reading program with SOR aligned reading games (The Fidget Game-39.99 on Amazon) 3/27/2024. Will use daily during Daily 5. It is a tactile learning game.

Next SCC meetings:

May 10 2024

Comments:

Teachers will communicate any strike action as soon as they know.

Future ideas for the funds we have accumulated:

Rebecca Haftner has mentioned the idea of a new wheelchair ramp at the Div 2 playground. Current ramp is plywood it has mentioned maybe something more structurally sound would be a good investment.

Mural to commemorate the huge school transition beginning for the 24/25 school year. We would have Gr 5 & 6 collaborate together some ideas. Do we have a Rendell family member that is an artist that does murals? Location of mural?

A large canvas with all grade 5 and 6 students hand prints in different colors with a caption to commemorate this special year.

Lights for the gym? If this is something we want to continue to consider, let's have it for the year end social/dance.

New jerseys.

The floor is open to any other ideas to put forth. With the success of our Hot Lunch Program and Fundraising, we have some extra funds available. Please submit ideas at meetings or email rendellparkSCC@gmail.com

The educational funding program isn't being used school wide so it has been suggested that instead we purchase a program like Mathletics that can be used by everyone instead. To be discussed further at the May meeting.